

Ivan Seed

in: uk.linkedin.com/in/iseed

email: ivanseed@live.co.uk

Personal Profile

I am a versatile, hard working graduate working in Leeds with the largest premium TV broadcaster in the UK. My degree and work experience have given me opportunities to work under pressure and have proven that I can stay self motivated as well as being organised. I thoroughly enjoy working on projects whether in a team or on my own. I have strong interests in learning about all aspects of business, I am currently studying for AWS solution architect certification but I am also interested in opportunities to develop as a scrum master.

Work Experience

14/07/2016 - Present - Sky plc - Graduate Software Developer

- Working in a fast paced, agile environment, for the UK's biggest premium broadcaster. I am working hands on Sky sports which hosts exciting opportunities to learn new languages as well as valuable engineering skills. I am currently working on Sky Sports Deutschland, which is being built from the ground up with a more modernized architecture and frameworks, which will then be ported over to the UK & ROI as the new site. I have also been volunteering across Sky's internal programs such as the Get into Tech programme and the Graduate scheme.

31/05/2013 - 11/10/2013 - Manpower NRC - Pre-Screen Consultant

- As a Pre-Screen consultant I would help applicants through the recruitment process by interviewing them for positions they applied for through our company. After interviewing them over the phone and assessing their answers, I would then decide if they should go onto the next stage of the application; an online assessment which tested skills necessary for the position they applied for. I would then review their scores and if they scored high enough I would contact them and arrange a face to face interview with a Manpower representative on the site. Although it was a lot of individual work I also learnt how to work in a team to meet deadlines and goals. It required working under pressure sometimes but I felt very comfortable and was able to keep self-motivated. I received training of various recruitment processes for companies such as BT, NPower and DHL.
-

Education

2013 - 2016 Computer Science BSc Honours 2.1, Newcastle University, Newcastle upon - tyne

- Team Leader in group project for the development for a mobile app for Lloyds.
- Studied Mathematics, Programming, Networking, Web Technologies, Databases, ect.
- Dissertation and projects include using frameworks and AGILE methodology.
- Sponsorship officer for League of Legends society (NULS).

2011 - 2013 St. Thomas More R.C Academy Sixth Form, North Shields, A-Levels

- AQA Business Studies A2
- AQA Information Technology A2
- AQA Ethics and Philosophy AS
- OCR Mathematics A2

- Key Skills (Problem Solving, Working with Others, Improving own Learning and Performance) - Level 3

2006 - 2011 St. Thomas More R.C Academy High School, North Shields, GCSEs

- 12 GCSE's all ranging between A-C
-

Additional Skills & Hobbies

- Java, C/C++, HTML, CSS, PHP and JavaScript (React, Electron).
 - Google Certified Online Marketing (Digital Garage).
 - Built several high-end computer desktops
 - Photoshop.
 - Airsofting.
 - Gaming and Twitch.
-

All references are available on request.